
FOI Request 0258-15: Digest of Information 

Note: All names have been redacted for employees of Tony Blair Associates and 

Foreign Office officials, other than HMA Astana, under Section 40: Personal 

Information. 

1. E-mail exchange between Tony Blair Associates and FCO Officials, 6 

May 2014 

From: [Redacted: s41] Tony Blair Associates  

Sent: 06 May 2014 22:08 

To: [Redacted s40] FCO Officials 

Cc: [Redacted s40] FCO Officials 

Subject: Blair/22 May - Note Verbale 

Dear [Redacted: s40] 

How are you doing? 

Mr. Blair will be coming to Astana on 22 May, arriving around noon and departing the same evening. 

He will participate in one of the panels of the Astana Economic Forum. Accordingly, we would need a 

Note Verbale again, please. 

I am also cc’ing [Redacted: s40], who has just joined our office, and who is coordinating that trip of 

Mr. Blair. 

Yours, 

[Redacted: s40] 

2. E-mail exchange between Tony Blair Associates and FCO Officials, 19 

August 2014 

From: [Redacted: s40] Tony Blair Associates 

Sent: 19 August 2014 13:01 

To: [Redacted: s40] FCO Officials 

Cc: [Redacted: s40] Tony Blair Associates 

Subject: Note Verbale - Upcoming visit of Mr. Blair to Kazakhstan 

Dear [Redacted: s40] 

I hope you are doing well! 

I am reaching out to you as, on 04 and 05 September, Mr. Blair will be visiting Astana, on the 

invitation of Prime Minister Massimov – hence we would, once again, request your support with 

respect to the Note Verbale required. Thanks a lot. 

Yours, 

[Redacted: s40] 


